I Santa Clara Valley
- » Transportation
A Authority

August 9, 2019

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET#8
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Ehab Azab, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT  : Set#8 - Contract C19010 — Cerone Division Emergency Generator Replacement

Q29. Instructions to bidder 3.10.6 indicates that Bid Form 6 - Litigation History is required to
be submitted at the Bid Opening, however, | do not see Bid Form 6 included with the Bid
Documents or subsequent addendums. Can you please provide Bid Form 6 as an addendum
or advise if this form is not required?

A29. Bid Form 6 “Litigation Disclosure” is not required.
Note: The deadline for submitting inquiries was Tuesday August 6, 2019 at 2:00 PM, being five
(5) working days before Bid Opening date on August 13, 2019 1:00PM, as per Section 1.11

“Communication Protocol” of Bid Documents Volume 1. VTA will not respond to late
enquiries

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (408)321-5835.

Sincekely,

>I-

Ehab Azab
Construction Contracts Administrator

3331 North First Street Administration
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service



